## MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TOWN OF ONEIDA, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

<u>SEPTEMBER 13, 2023</u>

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Scott Schaumberg.

Present were: Scott Schaumberg, Al Krause, Terry Hock and Kelly Hill

Also Present: Glen Olson, Riley Olson, Cheryl Van Den Berg, BJ O'Connor Schevers, Ken Olson, Lori Olson, Luann Skarlupka and Craig Beyer.

Scott Schaumberg led in Pledge of Allegiance.

Al Krause made a motion to approve the Monthly Town Board Meeting Minutes from August 9, 2023 without correction. Al Krause second the motion. Motion carried.

Terry Hock made a motion to approve the vouchers numbered 25725 thru 25754 and 4 EFT's. Al Krause second the motion. Motion carried.

Outagamie County Sheriff Department; No Sheriff present. Scott Schaumberg asked if there were any resident concerns. Lori Olson stated her concern of the tall weeds on the corner of Alpine Rd and County Rd E. Scott Schaumberg asked town maintenance to see if he can clear the corner, if not, the town clerk will contact the County for road ditch maintenance.

All Shook Up-Operator License; Rachel Wendt, Kendal Barton, Marlene Garvey, Bruce Garvey and Cheryl Aliskwet Ellis. Scott Schaumberg made a motion to approve the operator license for the following; Rachel Wendt, Kendal Barton, Marlene Garvey, Bruce Garvey and Cheryl Aliskwet Ellis.

Garbage service for residents that do not own their property; Scott Schaumberg explained that there have been requests from Oneida Nation members that live on Oneida Nation owned property to be serviced for Town of Oneida garbage and recycling. Scott Schaumberg stated that tax paying residents pay for the garbage and recycling service on their tax bill for the upcoming year. Scott Schaumberg suggested having invoices sent out to residents at the end of the year and payment must be received by January 1st to continue the Town of Oneida garbage and recycling service. Scott Schaumberg asked for present resident input. Residents commented to take into consideration that the clerk is paid by the tax paying residents. This requested duty for the clerk to invoice and collect would be for non-tax paying residents. Residents commented that Oneida Nation is approximately \$3 more a month than the town. Terry Hock made a motion to allow non-tax paying residents to be serviced by the Town of Oneida garbage and recycling company and the clerk will send out invoices by

December. Residents must pay by January 1st to receive service. Al Krause second the motion. Motion carried.

Budget Transfer- Capital Expenses to Highway Budget. Scott Schaumberg stated there has been some unexpected expenses in the highway budget which are prompting the budget transfer. Some of the expenses are new tires on both the plow trucks, salt shed apron and spring maintenance on the plow truck. Al Krause made a motion to transfer \$50,000 from Capital Expense to Highway Budget. Terry Hock second the motion. Motion carried.

Fire Department Report given by Fire Chief Glen Olson. (5 calls) Cty Rd E; One vehicle rollover. 1 person transported. HWY 54 & Seminary; Scooter vs car. 1 person transported. Krause Ct; Fire alarm. Burnt pizza. Fish Creek; CO2 call. Faulty detector. Oneida Nation Elementary School; Fire alarm. False alarm water detector going off after service was done.

Fire Department Training; Water Movement and filled tenders from engine. Sept 9th Fire and Iron Ride with about 70 bikes and 100 people. The Fire Department served about 50 people for breakfast. September 19; Engine went to Seymour Speedway for 911 Tribute. Also, tender went to combine Locks for a 100-year picnic. Aug 24; 2 tenders went to Austin Straubel Airport for Training.

First Responder Report; Report provided by County Rescue for August. Reported by Kelly Hill. (28 calls) 12 Advanced Life Support. 12 Basic Life Support. 6 (21%) non-transports. 0 Mutual Aid. 7 EMRs on scene.

Open Discussion – Limit 3 minutes per person.

Craig Beyer confirmed the driveway agreement on his new home on Moore Rd would be 18 inches by 40ft to allow plow trucks and school buses to turn around at the end of Moore Rd and his driveway.

Glen Olson expressed concern about the dips in the road at the end of Pearl St, Cooper Rd, Fish Creek Rd, Crook Rd and Janz Ct. All have big dips at the County Road intersection. Glen Olson stated that the culverts that are related to the dip are County culverts and County ditch. Scott Schaumberg asked Terry Hock to contact Brown County Highway Commissioner to discuss concerns. Kelly Hill gave Terry Hock the contact information of Brown County Highway Commissioner, Paul Fontecchio.

Scott Schaumberg stated that the Town received an out of compliance report from the DNR from the March salt shed inspection regarding the condition of the apron. Outagamie County Highway department will be replacing the salt shed apron this week.

Scott Schaumberg stated the Hobart Fire Station looks to be completed this month. County Rescue will be housed in that building with 24hr staff.

Terry Hock made a motion to adjourn at 7:35P.M. Al Krause seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted and Published by,

Kelly Hill, Clerk/Treasurer